TEXACO

I IN C.

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

P. O. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 31, 1962

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 20LS
Hobbs, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr, Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District No 1

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to our C. C. Fristoe "b" NCT-2 Well number 6, Unit
letter H, Section 35, T-2LS, R-37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This well

is a triple completion in the Undesignated Drinkard, Devonian, and
Fusselman zones. Due to communication between the Devonian and Fusselman
zones we request the allowables be set to zero effective July 26, 1962,

A proposal of the work to be done is attached, Federal Form No. 9-33la.

We request the allowable to remain in effect on the Drinkard zone.

Very truly yours,

46.’? NGz

We Eo Morg;

Assistant to the District
Superintendent

REJ/
ssp (attached)



